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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent:  Thursday, August 12, 2010 7:57 AM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: FW. Address change

Thanks,

Mike
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Depariment of State values
your feedback as a customer, Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance
for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Carol Welsh [mailto;cwelsh@eurcnetworldwide.com]
Sent: Wednesday, August 11, 2010 5:49 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Address change

Dear Sir or Madam:

Please change the address for Payspot, Inc., document number FO5000004591;

e e et

Old address: 4601 College Blvd., Ste. 300, Leawood, KS 66211
New address: 3500 College Blvd., Leawood, KS 66211

Thank you,

Carol Welsh

Payspot, Inc.
Direct: 913.327.4186
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